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From: Christopher.Wilson2@exeloncorp.com
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 2:34 PM
To: Kuntz, Robert
Subject: RE: DRAFT Teleconference Summary for December call held 12/14/11

No Comments…you captured it correctly 
 
thanks 
 
Chris Wilson 
Exelon Nuclear  
KSQ License Renewal  
610-765-5667 (office) 609-709-3249 (cell) 
200 Exelon Way, KSA/2-E 

From: Kuntz, Robert [mailto:Robert.Kuntz@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 2:05 PM 
To: Wilson, Christopher D:(GenCo-Nuc) 
Subject: DRAFT Teleconference Summary for December call held 12/14/11 
 
Chris, 
 
Attached is a DRAFT teleconference summary for a call that was held between the NRC staff and 
representatives of Exelon Generating, LLC to discuss a draft request for information related to the Limerick 
Generating Station license renewal application.  I am providing this to you so that Exelon may provide 
comments on the attached.  Please get any comments you may have back to me by January 13, 2012.  If you 
have any questions please contact me. 
 
Robert Kuntz 
Sr. Project Manager 
NRR/ADRO/DLR/RPB1 
(301) 415-3733 
robert.kuntz@nrc.gov 
 

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You. ************************************************** 
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